Ecole Moody Middle School of the Arts

PAC Meeting Minutes

April 16, 2018, 6:30 p.m. Library

Attendees:

Kara Crawford (Chair) Maria Conde (Co-Treasurer) Pam Morris (Co-Treasurer) Samantha Kuypers (Secretary) Trevor Kolkea (Principal) Kathryn Jung (Vice Principal) Joanne Winsor Heather Skipworth

Regrets:

Jenny Severs (DPAC)

1. The meeting was called to order at 6:35pm

2. Approvals:

a) A motion was made to adopt the minutes of the March PAC meeting, moved by Kara Crawford, seconded by Heather Skipworth, passed unanimously.

3. Principal & Vice Principal's Reports

a) Principal's Report

There will be a presentation of learning on May 30th exploring the theme of change. It will provide a conclusion to the enquiry process learning about change, connecting to the journey of growth and change as a young person instead of interview. Typing up loose ends. The new logo on the spirit wear honours the past and looks forward by incorporating the historic fonts (Raiders, Mavericks). Thank you cards show casing student art are being used by the office. One of the city's waste management trucks will feature a collaboration of art. Art teacher Adrian Walker has been photographing the old school to provide a visual record. There will be 340 students and 14 divisions in the upcoming school year.

b) Vice Principal's Report

Ms. Jung reported that Fresh Grade is being used for student work, student reflections as well as teacher's comments and communications. Taryn Copeland, the district support representative for Fresh Grade is working with the school the optimize the use of the product and to help tailor it for each team's needs. The later move in date to the new school has a silver lining in that the Indigenous Ceremonial Robe that is being created is likely to be ready for unveiling at the same time. Further discussion regarding upcoming activities to be disclosed in Moody Matters, some of which will require a waiver and fees to be provided online.

4. Executive Reports

a) <u>Chair Update</u>

Thanks to everyone for their help in connection with the spring musical concession, hot lunches and treat days.

b) Treasurer Update

Maria Conde reported that the operating account contains \$5,462.11 and the gaming account contains \$6,002.89. Finalizing details around how much was made through the Spring Musical concession. We appear to be ahead of our expected earnings.

5. Fundraising & Events

a) Thrifty's Card

Time to reapply. We will increase our max request to \$1000 and identify the purpose as fieldtrips.

b) Donations Letter

To be prepared over the summer to go out early in the new school year.

c) Munch a Lunch

Need coordinator for next three lunch days. Discussion regarding volunteer report online and planning for next year.

- AGM / Election May Meeting
 Samantha will draft election notice to provide for newsletter.
- e) Grade 8 Leaving June 27

No planning yet underway. A call out for a subcommittee of Grade 8 parents and others to plan and organize details around the event. PAC Budget is \$250. Discussion ensued regarding scale. Traditionally this has been a low-key event with snacks and a teacher acting as DJ for a dance after the ceremony. Some years have been more elaborate than others depending on volunteer efforts however it is important to keep the event accessible and consistent with previous years.

The next PAC meeting will be held on Monday, May 14th in the School Library at 6:30pm.

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m.